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From: Cheryl Taylor
To: "Greg Morris"
Cc: James Randell; Jeremy Hutt; Kelly Dillard
Subject: RE: Utility Maps (Rio Vista to Midway)
Date: Thursday, August 1, 2019 8:15:25 AM
Attachments: BNSF Conflicts - response June 14 2019.pdf


PW Conflict Notes and Plans.pdf


Greg,
 
I wanted to follow up with you on the email below regarding city utilities.  Please let me know what
other information you may need.
 


Cheryl Taylor, P.E.
Director of Engineering Services
 
10 N. Robinson
Cleburne, Texas 76033
817-645-0944


 
 


From: Cheryl Taylor 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 1:48 PM
To: 'Greg Morris' <greg@rowadvisors.com>
Cc: James Randell <James.Randell@cleburne.net>; Jeremy Hutt <jeremy.hutt@cleburne.net>; Kelly
Dillard <Kelly.Dillard@cleburne.net>
Subject: RE: Utility Maps (Rio Vista to Midway)
 
Greg,
 
Attached is your original spreadsheet with notes from our Utilities Department and the plan sheets
that we were able to find that correspond with the conflicts on your spreadsheet.  Also attached are
our GIS maps at each location with notes on if the lines were existing, abandoned, if we have
attached plans, or if we had questions.  Please let me know if we need to meet or discuss by phone. 
I have copied everyone that has been involved with the process thus far, so feel free to ask questions
by email and we can respond accordingly.  We look forward to hearing back from you on the next
steps moving forward.
 


Cheryl Taylor, P.E.
Director of Engineering Services
 
10 N. Robinson
Cleburne, Texas 76033
817-645-0944


 
 


From: Cheryl Taylor 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 4:42 PM
To: Greg Morris <greg@rowadvisors.com>
Cc: James Randell <James.Randell@cleburne.net>; Jeremy Hutt <jeremy.hutt@cleburne.net>; Kelly
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Dillard <Kelly.Dillard@cleburne.net>
Subject: RE: Utility Maps (Rio Vista to Midway)
 
Greg,
 
Thank you for talking with us today and for the revised KMZ and spreadsheet.  We will be in touch to
discuss what we find and work with you to resolve any conflicts.
 
Have a great day.
 


Cheryl Taylor, P.E.
Director of Engineering Services
 
10 N. Robinson
Cleburne, Texas 76033
817-645-0944


 
 


From: Greg Morris <greg@rowadvisors.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 2:41 PM
To: Cheryl Taylor <Cheryl.Taylor@cleburne.net>
Subject: RE: Utility Maps (Rio Vista to Midway)
 
Hi Cheryl,
Thanks for taking the time to discuss the project with myself and your team. As we discussed,
attached is a revised KMZ that shows the locations of the City utilities from what I have identified by
permit. I have also attached a spread sheet for each of the utilities. Please note on the KMZ file I
have a pin number that corresponds to the spreadsheet for you to identify where each one is. If you
have any questions please let me know.
 
 
Thanks,
 
Greg Morris | Consultant | greg@rowadvisors.com
ROW Advisors
1430 E. Indian School Road, Suite 230 Phoenix AZ | 85014 | USA
M.602.358.9487
O.602.698.0966
rowadvisors.com
 
 
 


From: Cheryl Taylor <Cheryl.Taylor@cleburne.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 8:04 AM
To: Greg Morris <greg@rowadvisors.com>
Subject: Utility Maps
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Greg,
 
You mentioned when we spoke that you had maps that were provided by the city.  Could you please
forward them to me so that our utility group can compare and confirm the information you have? 
We are also unclear about the full scope of the BNSF expansion.  Do you have a map that I can add
to my presentation to the council letting them know about this project?
 
Thanks so much.  We look forward to talking with you this afternoon.
 


Cheryl Taylor, P.E.
Director of Engineering Services
 
10 N. Robinson
Cleburne, Texas 76033
817-645-0944


 
 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or
organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system.


All emails submitted contain the thoughts and opinions of the authors and do not imply an official endorsement of the contents by the City
of Cleburne. Please note that any correspondence, such as email or letters, sent to City staff or City officials may become a public record
and made available for Public and/or media review.


ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS
A 'Reply-All' of this email could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act. Please reply only to the sender.





